
 

Thanet District Council, PO Box 9, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent, CT9 1XZ 
Tel: +44 (0)1843 577000 Fax: +44 (0)1843 290906 DX 30555 (Margate) www.thanet.gov.uk 

Chief Executive: Madeline Homer 

 
 

Date: 5 December 2016 
Ask For: Emily Kennedy 
Direct Dial: (01843) 577046 
Email: emily.kennedy@thanet.gov.uk 

 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
14 DECEMBER 2016 

 
A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held at 7.00 pm on Wednesday, 14 
December 2016 in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Cecil Street, Margate, 
Kent. 
 

Membership: 
 
Councillors Grove (Chairman); Jaye-Jones (Vice-Chairman), Evans, Bambridge, 
Buckley, Connor, Dawson, J Fairbrass, Fenner, K Gregory, Hayton, Howes, 
Partington, R Potts, Taylor, Tomlinson, and Edwards 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Item 
No 

Subject 

 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 'To receive any declarations of interest.  Members are advised to consider the 
advice contained within the Declaration of Interest Form attached at the back 
of this Agenda.  If a Member declares an interest, they should complete that 
form and hand it to the Officer clerking the meeting and then take the 
prescribed course of action.' 
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 1 - 22) 

 To approve the Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 16 November 2016, 
copy attached. 

 

4. SITE VISITS  

4a F/TH/16/1232 - MIZURI, NORMAN ROAD, BROADSTAIRS (Pages 23 - 32) 

5. SCHEDULE OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS  (Pages 33 - 38) 

 To consider the report of the Director of Community Services, copy attached 
for Members of the Committee. 
 
Note: Copies of correspondence relating to applications received will be 
available for members’ perusal in the Members’ Room from 5.00pm on 
the Friday before the meeting until the date of the meeting. 

 

Public Document Pack



Item 
No 

Subject 

 

 

 For Approval 

5a A01 - F/TH/16/0119 - LAND ADJACENT WAYSIDE CARAVAN PARK, WAY 
HILL, MINSTER (Pages 39 - 48) 

5b A02 - F/TH/16/1255 - 25 WESTBURY ROAD, WESTGATE ON SEA (Pages 
49 - 56) 

5c A03 - F/TH/16/1357 - LAND ADJACENT AND REAR OF 74 AND REAR OF 
76 - 84 NORTHWOOD ROAD, BROADSTAIRS (Pages 57 - 64) 

5d A04   F/TH/16/1354 - 40 CANTERBURY ROAD WEST, RAMSGATE (Pages 
65 - 74) 

5e A05 - FH/TH/16/1253 - UPDOWN MEWS 274 RAMSGATE ROAD, 
MARGATE (Pages 75 - 82) 

5f A06 - F/TH/16/1328 - GARAGE BLOCK, PRINCE ANDREW ROAD, 
BROADSTAIRS (Pages 83 - 88) 

5g A07   F/TH/16/1327 - GARAGES ADJACENT 34 PRINCE ANDREW ROAD, 
BROADSTAIRS (Pages 89 - 96) 

 For Refusal 

5h R08 - F/TH/16/1020 - 1 DELLSIDE WAYBOROUGH HILL, MINSTER (Pages 
97 - 104) 

 For Deferral 

5i D09 - OL/TH/16/0967 - LAND ADJACENT 15 SOUTHALL CLOSE, 
MINSTER (Pages 105 - 118) 

6. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS (Pages 119 - 122) 

7. CHANGE OF USE APPEALS - MANSTON AIRPORT   

 Report to follow. 
 

 Declaration of Interests Form 
 

 
 
Please scan this barcode for an electronic copy of this agenda. 



Planning Committee 
 

Minutes of the meeting held on 16 November 2016 at 7.00 pm in Council 
Chamber, Council Offices, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent. 

 
 

Present: 
 

Councillors Jaye-Jones, Bambridge, Buckley, Connor, 
Dawson, J Fairbrass, Fenner, K Gregory, Hayton, Howes, 
Partington, R Potts and Tomlinson 
 

In 
Attendance: 

 
Councillors K Coleman-Cooke, M Saunders, D Saunders, L 
Fairbrass, L Potts, Grove, Rogers, Matterface, Crow-Brown 
and Ashbee 

 
96. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies were received from Councillor Evans and Councillor Taylor for 
whom Councillor Edwards was present. 
 

97. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillor K. Gregory declared an interest in agenda item 6c) A03 – White 
Stag, 70 Monkton Street, Monkton (Minute No.104 refers). 
 

98. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
It was proposed by Councillor Tomlinson, seconded by Councillor Buckley 
and agreed that the minutes of the Planning Committee held on 19 October 
be approved and signed by the Chairman subject to it being noted that 
apologies were received from Councillor Partington for whom Councillor 
Taylor-Smith was present. 
 

99. SITE VISITS  
 

100. FH/TH/16/0916 - 1 ST MAGNUS COURT, ST MAGNUS CLOSE, 
BIRCHINGTON  
 
PROPOSAL: Retrospective application for erection of single storey rear extension with balcony 
 
It was proposed by the Chairman and seconded by Councillor J. Fairbrass: 
 
“THAT the officer’s recommendation be adopted, namely: 
 
‘That the application be APPROVED subject to the following conditions: 
 
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years 
from the date of this permission.  
 
GROUND: 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2 
 

In accordance with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by 
Section 51 of the Planning and Purchase Act 2004). 
 
 2 The proposed development shall be carried out in accordance with the submitted 
application as amended by the revised drawings numbered 03 B and 04 C received 10 August 
2016. 
 
GROUND: 
To secure the proper development of the area. 
 
 3 Prior to the commencement of use, obscure glazed privacy screens at a minimum 
height of 1.8m shall be erected along the sides of the balcony hereby approved, in accordance 
with the approved plan 04 C received 10 August 2016. The privacy screens shall be thereafter 
maintained. 
 
GROUND: 
To safeguard the privacy and residential amenities currently enjoyed by the occupiers of 
adjacent neighbouring properties, in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan. 
 
 4 The 1no. window to the West side elevation of the extension hereby approved shall be 
provided and maintained with an obscure glazed non opening window, in accordance with 
approved plan  04 C received 10 August 2016. 
 
GROUND: 
To safeguard the privacy and residential amenities currently enjoyed by the occupiers of 
adjacent neighbouring properties, in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan.’” 
 
Following debate, the motion was put to the vote and declared CARRIED. 
 

101. OL/TH/16/0654 - 66 MONKTON ROAD, MINSTER  
 
Speaking under Council Procedure rule 20.1 was Councillor Grove. 
 
Speaking under Council Procedure rule 20.1 was Councillor Crow-Brown. 
 
It was proposed by the Chairman and seconded by Councillor J. Fairbrass: 
 
“THAT the officer’s recommendation be adopted, namely: 
 
‘That planning permission be deferred and delegated to officers for approval 
subject to the receipt of a legal agreement securing affordable housing and 
financial contributions as agreed, and subject to conditions set out in 
Appendix 1.’” 
 
Following debate, the motion was put to the vote and declared LOST. 
 
Then, it was proposed by Councillor Gregory and seconded by Councillor 
Hayton: 
 
“Members refuse the application as outlined at option 4.2 of the officer report 
as contrary to Policy CC1 of the Thanet Local Plan, as the need for the 

Page 2



3 
 

development is not considered to outweigh the need to protect the 
countryside, and as the development would result in significant harm to the 
setting of the Grade II Listed building Eden Hall.” 
 
Upon being put to the vote, the motion was declared CARRIED. 
 

102. SCHEDULE OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS  
 

103. A01 - F/TH/16/0867 - 140 - 144 NEWINGTON ROAD, RAMSGATE  
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a primary school to provide up to 420 school places for children aged 
4 to 11 years. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Buckley, seconded by Councillor J. Fairbrass 
and RESOLVED: 
 
“THAT the officer’s recommendation be adopted, namely: 
 
‘That the application be APPROVED subject to the following conditions: 
 
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years 

from the date of this permission.  
  
 GROUND: 
 In accordance with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as 

amended by Section 51 of the Planning and Purchase Act 2004). 
 
 2 The proposed development shall be carried out in accordance with the submitted 

application as amended by the revised site plan numbered P658 Rev F, received 07 
November 2016, the revised elevation plan numbered 10030-04-P702 Rev G, received 
29 September 2016, and the floor plans numbered 10030-04-P001 Rev B and 10030-
04-P101 Rev B, received 20 June 2016.   

  
 GROUND: 
 To secure the proper development of the area. 
 
 3 Prior to the commencement of development hereby permitted (excluding demolition), a 

drainage strategy detailing the proposed means of foul disposal and an implementation 
timetable, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details. 

  
 GROUND: 
 To prevent flooding, in accordance with the NPPF. 
 
 4 No development approved by this planning permission (or such other date or stage in 

development as may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority), shall take 
place (excluding demolition) until a scheme that includes the following components to 
deal with the risks associated with contamination of the site shall each be submitted to 
and approved, in writing, by the local planning authority: 1) A preliminary risk 
assessment which has identified 

 - all previous uses 

Page 3



4 
 

 - potential contaminants associated with those use 
 - a conceptual model of the site indicating sources, pathways and receptors 
 - potentially unacceptable risks arising from contamination at the site 
 It is noted that a desk study and preliminary risk assessment has been carried out. 

This needs to be followed by additional investigations once the site is cleared as the 
preliminary risk assessment is considered incomplete, particularly consideration of 
areas where underground storage of fuels may have taken place. The PFS needs 
comprehensive investigations and the protection offered by head materials may not be 
evident beneath historic tankage. 2) A site investigation scheme, based on (1) to 
provide information for a detailed assessment of the risk to all receptors that may be 
affected, including those off site. 3) The results of the site investigation and detailed 
risk assessment referred to in (2) and, based on these, an options appraisal and 
remediation strategy giving full details of the remediation measures required and how 
they are to be undertaken. 4) A verification plan providing details of the data that will be 
collected in order to demonstrate that the works set out in the remediation strategy in 
(3) are complete and identifying any requirements for longer-term monitoring of 
pollutant linkages, maintenance and arrangements for contingency action. Any 
changes to these components require the express written consent of the local planning 
authority. The scheme shall be implemented as approved.  

  
 GROUND: 
 To ensure that the proposed site investigation, remediation and development will not 

cause harm to human health or pollution of the environment, in accordance with the 
advice contained within the NPPF. 

 
 5 No occupation of any part of the permitted development shall take place until a 

verification report demonstrating completion of works set out in the approved 
remediation strategy and the effectiveness of the remediation shall be submitted to and 
approved, in writing, by the local planning authority. The report shall include results of 
sampling and monitoring carried out in accordance with the approved verification plan 
to demonstrate that the site remediation criteria have been met. It shall also include 
any plan (a "long-term monitoring and maintenance plan") for longer-term monitoring of 
pollutant linkages, maintenance and arrangements for contingency action, as identified 
in the verification plan. The long-term monitoring and maintenance plan shall be 
implemented as approved.  

  
 GROUND: 
 To ensure that the proposed site investigation, remediation and development will not 

cause harm to human health or pollution of the environment, in accordance with the 
advice contained within the NPPF. 

 
 6 If, during development, contamination not previously identified is found to be present at 

the site then no further development (unless otherwise agreed in writing with the local 
planning authority) shall be carried out until the developer has submitted a remediation 
strategy to the local planning authority detailing how this unsuspected contamination 
shall be dealt with and obtained written approval from the local planning authority. The 
remediation strategy shall be implemented as approved.  

  
 GROUND: 
 To ensure that the proposed site investigation, remediation and development will not 

cause harm to human health or pollution of the environment, in accordance with the 

Page 4



5 
 

advice contained within the NPPF. 
 
 7 Piling or any other foundation designs using penetrative methods shall not be 

permitted other than with the express written consent of the Local Planning Authority, 
which may be given for those parts of the site where it has been demonstrated that 
there is no resultant unacceptable risk to groundwater. The development shall be 
carried out in accordance with the approved details.  

  
 GROUND: 
 To ensure that the proposed site investigation, remediation and development will not 

cause harm to human health or pollution of the environment, in accordance with the 
advice contained within the NPPF. 

 
 8 (i) Development shall not begin (excluding demolition) until a detailed sustainable 

surface water drainage scheme for the site has been submitted to (and approved in 
writing by) the local planning authority. The detailed drainage scheme shall 
demonstrate that the surface water generated by this development (for all rainfall 
durations and intensities up to and including the climate change adjusted critical 100yr 
storm) can be accommodated within the site boundary and disposed of via infiltration. 
The drainage scheme 

 shall also demonstrate that silt and pollutants resulting from the site use can be 
adequately managed to ensure there is no pollution risk to receiving waters. 

  
 (ii) No building hereby permitted shall be occupied until details of the implementation, 

maintenance and management of the sustainable drainage scheme have been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The scheme shall 
be implemented and thereafter managed and maintained in accordance with the 
approved details. Those details shall include: 

 - a timetable for its implementation, and 
 - a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which shall 

include the arrangements for adoption by any public body or statutory undertaker, or 
any other arrangements to secure the operation of the sustainable drainage system 
throughout its lifetime. 

  
 (iii) No infiltration of surface water drainage into the ground is permitted other than with 

the express written consent of the Local Planning Authority, which may be given for 
those parts of the site where it has been demonstrated that there is no resultant 
unacceptable risk to controlled waters. The development shall be carried out in 
accordance with the approval details. 

  
 GROUND: 
 To ensure that the principles of sustainable drainage are incorporated into this 

proposal and to ensure ongoing efficacy of the drainage provisions, to protect 
vulnerable groundwater resources and ensure compliance with the National Planning 
Policy Framework. 

 
 9 The development of the site hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with 

the Project Execution Plan (revision B), received 03 November 2016, detailing the 
contractor car-parking, and on-site traffic plans during construction. 

  
 GROUND: 

Page 5



6 
 

 In the interests of highway safety. 
 
10 Prior to the commencement of development (excluding demolition) hereby permitted, 

details of the measures to prevent the discharge of surface water onto the highway 
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of highway safety. 
 
11 Prior to the first use of the site hereby permitted, the vehicle parking spaces and drop-

off/pick-up areas as shown on the submitted plan numbered P658 Rev F, shall be 
provided, made available for use, and permanently maintained.  

  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of highway safety. 
 
12 Prior to the first use of the site hereby permitted, the cycle parking facilities as shown 

on the submitted plan numbered P658 Rev F, shall be provided, made available for 
use, and permanently maintained. 

  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of promoting increased cycling in accordance with Policy TR12 of the 

Thanet Local Plan. 
  
 
13 Prior to the first use of the site hereby permitted, the vehicular and pedestrian 

accesses and egress as shown on the submitted plan numbered P658 Rev F, shall be 
completed.  

  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of highway safety. 
 
14 Prior to the first use of the development hereby approved, the redundant vehicle 

crossings to Newington Road shall be removed and the footway reinstated in 
accordance with the specifications as set out in the Kent Design Guide. 

  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of highway safety. 
  
 
15 Prior to the first use of the site hereby permitted, 2 metres x 2 metres pedestrian 

visibility splays shall be provided behind the footway on both sides of the vehicular 
egress with no obstructions over 0.6m above footway level, and thereafter maintained. 

  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of highway safety. 
 
16 Prior to the first use of the site hereby permitted, the alterations to the highway as 

shown on the approved plan numbered P658 Rev F, or as amended by the Highway 
Authority, shall be completed.  

  

Page 6



7 
 

 GROUND: 
 In the interests of highway safety. 
 
17 Prior to the first use of the development hereby permitted, a School Travel Plan shall 

be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The Travel 
Plan shall incorporate the following measures, as previously identified in the Interim 
Travel Plan; 

  
 i) Provision and maintenance of breakfast and after school clubs, including a free 
 breakfast for those pupils who walk, cycle or use public transport to attend 
 ii) Provision and maintenance of walking buses 
 iii) Provision and maintenance of a minibus service 
  
 The approved plan shall be implemented and maintained upon the use of the site 

commencing. 
  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of highway safety and to facilitate the use of alternative means of 

transport, in accordance with the NPPF. 
 
18 Prior to the first use of the development hereby permitted, a Parking Management Plan 

shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
Parking Management Plan shall include the following measures as identified within the 
application; 

  
 i) A window of up to 15 minutes before school start times and after school finish times 

for parents to drop off and collect pupils 
 ii) Assignment of year groups to each drop-off/pick-up area 
 iii) Management of the drop-off/pick-up areas to maximise the use of the available 

parking 
 iv) Management of visits by service/delivery vehicles to ensure they occur outside 

school drop-off and pick-up periods 
  
 The approved plan shall be implemented and maintained upon the use of the site 

commencing. 
  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of highway safety. 
 
19 The pupil school day start and finish times (excluding breakfast and after school club) 

shall be staggered as follows: 
 (i) Key Stage 1 shall commence at 8.50 am and finish at 3.15 pm 
 (ii) Key Stage 2 shall commence at 8.30 am and finish at 4.15 pm 
  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of highway safety. 
 
20 Prior to the first use of the development hereby permitted, boundary treatment along 

the site boundaries where adjoining neighbouring residential properties shall be either 
made good or replaced, in order to achieve a solid boundary treatment no less than 
1.8m in height from ground level.  

Page 7



8 
 

  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of neighbouring amenity, in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet 

Local Plan. 
 
21 Prior to the installation of hard landscaping, details of the paving to the front of the 

school shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. 
The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details. 

  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local 

Plan. 
 
22 All hard and soft landscape works shall be carried out in accordance with the approved 

details. The works shall be carried out prior to the first use of any part of the 
development, or in accordance with a programme of works to be agreed in writing with 
the Local Planning Authority. Any trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from 
the completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or 
diseased, shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of a similar size and 
species, unless the Local Planning Authority gives any written consent to any variation.  

  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policies D1 and 

D2 of the Thanet Local Plan 
 
23 Prior to the first use of the development hereby permitted, an emissions statement that 

provides details of how the air quality damage costs, as calculated within the emission 
mitigation assessment, are to be used to achieve air quality improvements through the 
development, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved 
details.   

  
 GROUND: 
 To limit air pollution, in accordance with the NPPF. 
 
24 The school building hereby permitted shall be constructed in accordance with the 

acoustic design elements recommended within the Acoustic Design Report, dated 15 
September 2016. 

  
 GROUND: 
 In the interests of neighbouring amenity in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thnet 

Local Plan. 
 
25 Prior to the first use of the site by members of the community outside of normal school 

hours, a Community Involvement Plan, to include details of the hours of use, location 
and type of potential use, required capacity and parking arrangements, shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The use of the 
building outside of normal school hours shall be in accordance with the approved 
Community Involvement Plan, unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local 
Planning Authority.    

  

Page 8



9 
 

 GROUND: 
 In the interests of neighbouring amenity and highway safety, in accordance with Policy 

D1 of the Thanet Local Plan.’” 
 

104. A02 - F/TH/16/1173 - 20 QUEENS ROAD, BROADSTAIRS  
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of two storey rear extension with basement level following demolition of 
existing, together with installation of parking area to rear 
 
Speaking in favour of the application was Mr Potts. 
 
Speaking raising points of concern was Mr Ryall. 
 
Speaking as ward councillor was Councillor D. Saunders. 
 
It was proposed by the Chairman and seconded by Councillor Tomlinson:  
 
“THAT the officer’s recommendation be adopted, namely: 
 
‘That the application be APPROVED subject to the following conditions: 
 
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years 
from the date of this permission.  
 
GROUND: 
In accordance with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by 
Section 51 of the Planning and Purchase Act 2004). 
 
 2 The proposed development shall be carried out in accordance with the submitted 
application as amended by the revised drawings numbered 20 QR/4 ext/Rev A, 20 QR/ 5 
ext/Rev B, 20 QR/6 ext/ Rev C, 20 QR/8 Ext received 26 October 2016 and 20 QR /7 ext/ Rev 
A received 01 October 2016. 
 
GROUND: 
To secure the proper development of the area. 
 
 3 The 1no. window to the first floor and 2no. windows to the ground floor of the South 
side elevation and the 1no window to the first floor North side elevation of the extension hereby 
approved; together with the 1no. first floor window to the rear of the original North side 
elevation of the property, as annotated on the approved plan shall be provided and thereafter 
maintained with obscure glass and shall be non opening up to a height of 1.7m above internal 
finished floor level. 
 
GROUND: 
To safeguard the privacy and amenities currently enjoyed by the occupiers of adjacent 
residential properties in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan. 
 
 4 Where the height of boundary treatment falls below 2m in height, additional close 
boarded fencing up to a height of 2m shall be erected to the side and rear boundaries. The 
fencing shall thereafter be maintained.  
 

Page 9



10 
 

GROUND: 
To safeguard the residential amenities currently enjoyed by the occupiers of adjacent 
residential properties in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan.’” 
 
Following debate, the motion was put to the vote and declared CARRIED. 
 

105. A03 - OL/TH/16/0733 - WHITE STAG, 70 MONKTON STREET, MONKTON  
 
PROPOSAL: Outline application for the erection of 4no. detached dwellings including access 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Buckley, seconded by Councillor J. Fairbrass 
and RESOLVED: 
 
“THAT the officer’s recommendation be adopted, namely: 
 
‘That the application be APPROVED subject to the following conditions: 
 
1 Approval of the details of the layout, scale and appearance of the buildings to be 
erected, the landscaping of the site, (hereinafter called 'the reserved matters') shall be obtained 
from the Local Planning Authority in writing before any development is commenced.  
                                                               
GROUND: 
As no such details have been submitted. 
 
 2 Plans and particulars of the reserved matters referred to in Condition 1 above, shall be 
submitted in writing to the Local Planning Authority and shall be carried out as approved.  
 
GROUND: 
In accordance with Section 92(2) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by 
Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004). 
 
 3 Application for approval of the reserved matters shall be made to the Local Planning 
Authority before the expiration of 3 years from the date of this permission.  
 
GROUND: 
In accordance with Section 92(2) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by 
Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004). 
 
 4 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of 2 years 
from the date of approval of the last of the reserved matters to be approved.  
 
GROUND: 
In accordance with Section 92(2) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by 
Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004). 
 
 5 The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the 
submitted drawings. 
numbered 119/P01B received 28 October 2016. 
 
GROUND:  
To secure the proper development of the area. 

Page 10



11 
 

 
 6 The details to be submitted in pursuant of condition 1 above shall include buildings that 
do not exceed two storey in height. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of the visual amenities of the area and to safeguard the special character and 
appearance and setting of the nearby heritage assets in accordance with advice contained 
within the  National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
 7 If, during development, significant contamination is found or caused at the site, then 
this contamination shall be fully assessed and an appropriate remediation scheme agreed with 
the Local Planning Authority. The approved works shall be implemented within a timetable 
agreed by the Local Planning Authority and shall be of such a nature as to render harmless the 
identified contamination given the proposed end use of the site and surrounding environment, 
including controlled waters. 
 
GROUND:  
To ensure that the proposed development will not cause harm to human health or pollution of 
the environment, in accordance with the advice contained within the National Planning Policy 
Framework. 
 
 8 No development shall take place until the applicant, or their agents or successors in 
title, has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological work in accordance 
with a written scheme of investigation which has been submitted by the applicant to, and 
approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority 
 
GROUND: 
To ensure that the archaeological history of the site is recorded in accordance with the advice 
contained within National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
 9 The details to be submitted in pursuant of condition 1 above shall show no 
development or new tree planting within 3 metres of either side of the centreline of the public 
sewer. 
 
GROUND: 
To protect drainage apparatus and protect the public sewer. 
 
10 Prior to commencement of development hereby permitted, details of the measures 
required to protect the public sewers within the site shall be submitted to and agreed in writing 
by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in accordance with such 
details as are agreed and thereafter maintained. 
 
GROUND: 
To protect drainage apparatus and protect the public sewer. 
 
11 The details to be submitted in pursuant of condition 1 above shall show the retention of 
tree screen 1, 2 and 3 as shown in the Connick Tree Care document dated 31st October 2016. 
 
GROUND: 

Page 11



12 
 

In the interests of the visual amenities of the area and to safeguard the special character and 
appearance and setting of the nearby heritage assets in accordance with advice contained 
within the  National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
12 Existing trees, shrubs and hedgerows situated along the common boundary with Nos 
74-78 within the development site or existing trees growing on an adjacent site, where 
excavations, changes to land levels or underground works are within the crown spread, shall 
be protected in accordance with BS 5837: 2005 using the following protective fence 
specification:-  
  
o Chestnut paling fence 1.2m in height, to BS 1722 part 4, securely mounted on 1.7m x 
7cm x  7.5cm timber posts driven firmly into the ground.  The fence shall be erected below the 
outer most limit of the branch spread or at a distance equal to half the height of the tree, 
whichever is the furthest from the tree, unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local 
Planning Authority.  
  
The protective fencing shall be erected before the works hereby approved or any site clearance 
work commences, and shall thereafter be maintained until the development has been 
completed.  
  
At no time during the site works shall building materials, machinery, waste, chemicals, stored or 
piled soil, fires or vehicles be allowed within the protective fenced area.  
  
Nothing shall be attached or fixed to any part of a retained tree and it should not be used as an 
anchor point.  
  
There shall be no change in the original soil level, nor trenches excavated within the protective 
fenced area.  
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of the visual amenities of the area and to safeguard the special character and 
appearance and setting of the nearby heritage assets in accordance with advice contained 
within the  National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
13 Prior to the commencement of work on site the provision of construction vehicle 
loading/unloading and turning facilities shall be provided and maintained for the duration of 
construction. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 
 
14 Prior to commencement of work on site provision of parking facilities for site personnel 
and visitors shall be provided on site for the duration of construction. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 
 
15 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, the replacement 
parking for the public house, as shown on the approved plan numbered 119/P01B received 28 
October 2016, shall be provided and thereafter maintained. 
 

Page 12



13 
 

GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 
 
16 The visibility splays shown on the submitted plan, numbered 119/P01B received 28 
October 2016, shall be provided and thereafter maintained, with no obstructions over 0.6m 
above carriageway level within the splay. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interest of highway safety.’” 
 

106. A04 - F/TH/16/1232 - MIZURI, NORMAN ROAD, BROADSTAIRS  
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of two storey dwelling 
 
Speaking in favour of the application was Mr Brown. 
 
Speaking raising points of concern was Mr Suchak. 
 
Speaking as town councillor was Councillor Binks. 
 
Speaking as ward councillor was Councillor Matterface. 
 
It was proposed by the Chairman and seconded by Councillor J. Fairbrass: 
 
“THAT the officer’s recommendation be adopted, namely: 
 
‘That the application be APPROVED subject to the following conditions: 
 
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years 
from the date of this permission.  
 
GROUND: 
In accordance with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by 
Section 51 of the Planning and Purchase Act 2004). 
 
 2 The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the 
submitted drawings. 
DB/DW/16/9/2 and DB/DW/16/9/3 dated 7th September 2016. 
 
GROUND: 
To secure the proper development of the area. 
 
 3 Prior to the first occupation of development hereby approved the means of access 
shown on drawing DB/DW/16/9/3 shall be completed and thereafter maintained. 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 
 
 4 Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted details of visibility 
splays provided with no obstructions over 0.9m above carriageway level shall be submitted to 
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved splays shall thereafter 
be implemented in full and maintained.  

Page 13



14 
 

GROUND: 
In the interest of highway safety 
 
 5 The area shown on the submitted plans as vehicle parking spaces and turning areas, 
shall be kept available for such use at all times and such land and access thereto shall be 
provided prior to the first occupation of the dwelling hereby permitted. 
 
GROUND: 
Development without adequate provision for the parking or turning of cars is likely to lead to 
parking inconvenient to other road users and detrimental to amenity and in pursuance of policy 
D1 of the Thanet Local Plan. 
 
 6 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved samples of the 
materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development hereby 
approved shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. 
Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved samples.  
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan.’”   
 
Following debate, the motion was put to the vote and declared LOST. 
 
It was then proposed by Councillor Partington and seconded by Councillor 
Bambridge: 
 
“THAT Members conduct a SITE VISIT in order to assess the situation.” 
 
Upon the motion being put to the vote, it was declared CARRIED. 
 

107. A05 - F/TH/16/0718 - CLIFF COTTAGE, COASTGUARD COTTAGES, 
PEGWELL ROAD, RAMSGATE  
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of 1no. detached dwelling with detached garage 
 
Speaking in favour of the application was Mr Brown. 
 
Speaking as ward councillor was Councillor Rogers. 
 
It was proposed by the Chairman and seconded by Councillor K. Gregory: 
 
“THAT the officer’s recommendation be adopted, namely: 
 
‘That the application be APPROVED subject to the following conditions: 
 
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years 
from the date of this permission.  
 
GROUND: 
In accordance with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by 
Section 51 of the Planning and Purchase Act 2004). 
 

Page 14



15 
 

 2 No development shall take place until samples of the stonework and colour samples of 
the render to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development hereby 
permitted have been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. 
Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan  
 
 3 Details of the materials and design of the roofing system, to include fascias; and the 
materials and design of the balustrading, to include the method of fixing, shall be submitted to, 
and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of any 
works.  
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan  
 
 
 4 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, the applicant, or 
their agents or successors in title, shall secure the implementation of a programme of 
archaeological work, in accordance with a written scheme of investigation which has first been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
GROUND: 
To ensure that the archaeological history of the site is recorded in accordance with the advice 
contained within National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
 5 No further alterations to the building, or the erection of garden buildings, whether 
approved by Classes A, B, or E of Part One of Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any Order revoking and re-
enacting that Order), shall be carried out without the prior permission in writing of the Local 
Planning Authority. 
 
GROUND: 
To ensure a satisfactory external treatment and in the interests of the visual amenities of the 
locality in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan. 
 
 6 The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the 
submitted drawing numbered SA/06/156/04 Rev A, received 23 April 2015. 
 
GROUND: 
To secure the proper development of the area. 
 
 
 7 Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted, details of the 
proposed curtilage boundary treatments shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the 
Local Planning Authority.  The agreed boundary treatment (to be erected along the red line 
boundary of the site) shall be provided prior to the first occupation of the development and shall 
thereafter be permanently maintained.   
 
GROUND: 

Page 15



16 
 

To protect the future occupiers of the development from the health and safety risks associated 
with nearby coastal erosion, and limit the impact on the character and appearance of the 
conservation area, in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan and the guidelines 
contained within the NPPF.’” 
 
Following debate, the motion was put to the vote and declared CARRIED. 
 

108. A06 - F/TH/16/1101 - LAND ADJACENT TO 191 RAMSGATE ROAD, 
BROADSTAIRS  
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of 1No detached two storey dwelling together with formation of vehicular 
access 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Buckley, seconded by Councillor J. Fairbrass 
and RESOLVED: 
 
“THAT the officer’s recommendation be adopted, namely: 
 
‘That the application be APPROVED subject to the following conditions: 
 
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years 
from the date of this permission.  
 
GROUND: 
In accordance with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by 
Section 51 of the Planning and Purchase Act 2004). 
 
 2 The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the 
submitted drawings. 
4088 (PA) 009rA, 4088 (PA) 001rA,  4088 (PA) 004rA,, 4067 (PA) 007rA,  4088 (PA) 008rA,  
4088 (PA) 003rA, and 4088 (PA) 002rA received 11 October 2016., , ****, ****, ****, **** 
GROUND: 
To secure the proper development of the area. 
 
 3 The development hereby permitted shall be constructed in Terca Red Multi Stock 
bricks, Marley Cedral Weatherboarding - Dark Grey and Marley Eternit plain concrete roof tiles. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan. 
 
 4 The first 5 metres of the access from the edge of the highway hereby permitted shall 
be constructed of a bound material.  
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 
 
 5 Prior to the first use of the vehicular access, measures to prevent the discharge of 
surface water onto the highway shall be provided and thereafter maintained.  
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 

Page 16



17 
 

 
 6 Prior to the first occupation of the dwelling hereby approved 1m x 1m pedestrian 
visibility splays behind the footway on both sides of the access with no obstructions over 0.6m 
above footway level shall be provided and thereafter maintained 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 
 
 7 Prior to the first occupation of the dwelling hereby approved 43 metres x 2 metres x 43 
metres visibility splays at the access with  no obstructions over 1 metre above carriageway 
level within the splays shall be provided and thereafter maintained. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 
 
 8 Prior to the first occupation of the dwelling hereby approved the vehicle parking spaces 
shown on the approved plans shall be provided and thereafter retained. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 
 
 9 Prior to the first occupation of the dwelling hereby approved, the cycle parking facilities 
shown on the approved plans shall be provided and thereafter retained. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 
 
10 All windows provided at first floor level of the dwelling hereby approved shall be 
provided with obscure glass and restricted openings in accordance with the amended plan 
4088 (PA) 003rA received by the Local Planning Authority on 11 October 2016 and thereafter 
maintained.  
 
GROUND: 
To safeguard the residential amenities currently enjoyed by neighbouring property occupiers in 
accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan and the National Planning Policy 
Framework.’” 
 

109. A07 - FH/TH/16/0905 - 19 LONSDALE AVENUE, MARGATE  
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a two storey outbuilding to rear of existing dwelling 
 
Speaking raising concerns was Mr Corbey. 
 
It was proposed by the Chairman and seconded by Councillor Tomlinson:  
 
“THAT the officer’s recommendation be adopted, namely: 
 
‘That the application be APPROVED subject to the following conditions: 
 
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years 
from the date of this permission.  

Page 17



18 
 

 
GROUND: 
In accordance with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by 
Section 51 of the Planning and Purchase Act 2004). 
 
 2 The proposed development shall be carried out in accordance with the submitted 
application as amended by the revised drawing received  02/09/16 
 
GROUND: 
 
To secure the proper development of the area. 
 
 3 Prior to the first occupation of the visibility splays of 2m by 2m shall be provided and 
thereafter maintained to the access to Lonsdale Avenue in accordance with details to be 
submitted in plan form and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interest of highway safety.’” 
 
Following debate, the motion was put to the vote and declared CARRIED. 
 

110. D08 - F/TH/16/0731 - LAND ADJACENT SAFARI HOUSE, HAINE ROAD, 
RAMSGATE  
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of 8no. 3-bed and 6no. 4-bed dwellings with access from Haine Road, 
together with erection of car ports and associated parking and landscaping 
 
Speaking in favour of the application was Miss Banks. 
 
Speaking raising points of concern was Mr Hall. 
 
It was proposed by the Chairman and seconded by Councillor J. Fairbrass: 
 
“THAT the officer’s recommendation be adopted, namely: 
 
‘That the application be APPROVED subject to the following conditions: 
 
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years 
from the date of this permission.  
 
GROUND: 
In accordance with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by 
Section 51 of the Planning and Purchase Act 2004). 
 
 2 The proposed development shall be carried out in accordance with the submitted 
application as amended by the revised drawings numbered 2016-09-02B, 16-071-001, 2016-
09-08, 2016-09-07B, 2016-09-06B, 2016-09-05B, 2016-09-04B and 2016-09-03B, received 01 
November 2016. 
 
GROUND: 
To secure the proper development of the area. 

Page 18



19 
 

 
 3 Prior to the commencement of development hereby approved,  full details of both hard 
and soft landscape works, to include: 
 
o species, size and location of new trees, shrubs, hedges and grassed areas to be 
planted 
o the treatment proposed for all hard surfaced areas beyond the limits of the highway 
o walls, fences, other means of enclosure proposed 
 
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of the visual amenities of the area and to adequately integrate the development 
into the environment in accordance with Policies D1 and D2 of the Thanet Local Plan 
 
 4 All hard and soft landscape works shall be carried out in accordance with the approved 
details. The works shall be carried out prior to the  of any part of the development, or in 
accordance with a programme of works to be agreed in writing with the Local Planning 
Authority. Any trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from the completion of the 
development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased, shall be replaced in 
the next planting season with others of a similar size and species, unless the Local Planning 
Authority gives any written consent to any variation.  
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policies D1 and D2 of the 
Thanet Local Plan 
 
 5 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, the applicant, or 
their agents or successors in title, shall secure the implementation of a programme of 
archaeological work, in accordance with a written scheme of investigation which has first been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority 
 
GROUND: 
To ensure that the archaeological history of the site is recorded in accordance with the advice 
contained within National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
 6 i) Development shall not begin until a detailed sustainable surface water drainage 
scheme for the site has been submitted to (and approved in writing by) the local planning 
authority. The detailed drainage scheme shall be based on the principles stated Section 6 of 
the submitted Flood Risk Assessment (Herrington Consulting Ltd - May 2016) and shall 
demonstrate that the surface water generated by this development (for all rainfall durations and 
intensities up to and including the climate change adjusted critical 100yr storm) can be 
accommodated and disposed of through infiltration features located within the curtilage of the 
site, with no increase in the rate of off-site runoff during any rainfall event. 
 
ii) No building hereby permitted shall be occupied until details of the implementation, 
maintenance and management of the sustainable drainage scheme have been submitted to 
and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The scheme shall be implemented and 
thereafter managed and maintained in accordance with the approved details. Those details 
shall include: 
a) a timetable for its implementation, and 

Page 19



20 
 

b) a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which shall 
include the arrangements for adoption by any public body or statutory undertaker, or any other 
arrangements to secure the operation of the sustainable drainage system throughout its 
lifetime. 
 
GROUND: 
To ensure that the principles of sustainable drainage are incorporated into this proposal and to 
ensure ongoing efficiency of the drainage provisions, in accordance with the NPPF. 
 
 7 Prior to the first occupation or use of the development , the area shown on the 
deposited plan for the parking and manoeuvring of vehicles shall be operational prior to any 
part of the development hereby approved being brought into use, unless otherwise agreed in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The area agreed shall thereafter be maintained for that 
purpose.      
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety  
 
 8 Prior to the commencement of development on site, construction vehicle 
loading/unloading and turning facilities, and parking facilities for site personnel and visitors, 
shall be provided on site for the duration of construction. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 
 
 9 Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted, the accesses shown 
on the submitted plan, along with the necessary associated works in the highway, shall be 
completed and maintained. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 
 
10 Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted, the visibility splays 
shown on plan numbered 2016-09-02B shall be provided and thereafter maintained, with no 
obstructions over 1 metre above carriageway level within the splays.  
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of highway safety. 
 
11 Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted, the 0.85m high black 
painted metal railings shall be erected along the western boundary of the site, in accordance 
with the approved plan numbered 2016-09-02B, and thereafter maintained. 
 
GROUND: 
To deter on-street parking in Haine Road, in the interests of highway safety. 
 
12 Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted, a native species 
hedgerow shall be planted along the northern boundary of the site, in accordance with the 
approved plan numbered 2016-09-02B, and thereafter maintained.  
 
GROUND: 

Page 20



21 
 

To retain and enhance potential bird nesting habitat within the proposed development, in 
accordance with guidelines contained within the NPPF. 
 
13 The first floor windows in the side elevations of the dwellings hereby permitted shall be 
provided and maintained with obscure glass. 
 
GROUND: 
To safeguard the privacy and amenities currently enjoyed by the occupiers of adjoining 
residential properties in accordance with policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan. 
 
14 The reveals to all new window and door openings shall not be less than 100mm. 
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan 
 
15 The external materials and external finishes to be used in the erection of the dwellings 
hereby approved shall be in accordance with the approved plans.   
 
GROUND: 
In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan.’” 
 
Following debate, the motion was put to the vote and declared CARRIED. 
 
 
 
Meeting concluded : 9.15pm 
 
 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



 

 

 

A04 F/TH/16/1232 

 

PROPOSAL: 

 

LOCATION: 

Erection of two storey dwelling 

 

Mizuri Norman Road BROADSTAIRS Kent CT10 3BZ 

 

WARD: Beacon Road 

 

AGENT: Mr Doug Brown 

 

APPLICANT: Mr David Watts 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve 

 

Subject to the following conditions: 

 

 

 1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three 

years from the date of this permission.  

 

GROUND: 

In accordance with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by 

Section 51 of the Planning and Purchase Act 2004). 

 

 2 The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the 

submitted drawings. 

DB/DW/16/9/2 and DB/DW/16/9/3 dated 7th September 2016 

 

GROUND: 

To secure the proper development of the area. 

 

 3 Prior to the first occupation of development hereby approved the means of access 

shown on drawing DB/DW/16/9/3 shall be completed and thereafter maintained. 

 

GROUND: 

In the interests of highway safety. 

 

 4 Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted details of visibility 

splays provided with no obstructions over 0.9m above carriageway level shall be submitted 

to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved splays shall 

thereafter be implemented in full and maintained.  

 

GROUND: 

In the interest of highway safety 

 

Page 23

Agenda Item 4a



 5 The area shown on the submittted plans as vehicle parking spaces and turning 

areas, shall be kept available for such use at all times and such land and access thereto 

shall be provided prior to the first occupation of the dwelling hereby permitted. 

 

GROUND: 

Development without adequate provision for the parking or turning of cars is likely to lead to 

parking inconvenient to other road users and detrimental to amenity and in pursuance of 

policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan. 

 

 6 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved  of the materials to 

be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development hereby approved 

shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Development 

shall be carried out in accordance with the approved samples.  

 

GROUND: 

In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan   

 

 

SITE, LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION 

 

SITE, LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION 

The site is presently part of the rear garden of the two storey semi-detached property known 

as Mizuri. The site itself is relatively flat and defined at present by fencing with a garden 

shed to the rear. 

 

Surrounding Area 

 

The surrounding land use is residential with a block of single storey garages to the 

immediate north east leading into St Peter's recreation ground. Opposite the site on the 

southern side of Norman Road planning permission was approved for the redevelopment of 

the garage block opposite the application site (ref: F/TH/14/0093). 

 

RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY 

 

This is a revised application following the refusal of an earlier scheme for a two storey 

dwelling on the basis of the following reason:  

 

1. The proposed dwelling, by virtue of its design, scale and location would represent a 

cramped and obtrusive form of development that is out of keeping with the prevailing 

character and appearance of development within the locality, representing overdevelopment 

of the site within its backland context, resulting in significant harm to the character and 

appearance of the area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy D1 of the Thanet Local 

Plan and paragraphs 58, 60, 61 and 64 of the National Planning Policy Framework. 

 

This application therefore seeks to address the previous reason for refusal 

 

 

 

Page 24



PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 

 

The proposed development seeks planning permission for a two storey dwelling. 

 

The accompanying Design and Access Statement explains the design approach to the 

development of this site.  

 

Access to the site is proposed between what would be the new boundaries to Mizuri and the 

proposed development site. This would cross the current pavement area that runs along the 

southern boundary of the site.  

 

DEVELOPMENT PLAN POLICIES  

 

Thanet Local Plan Policy (2006) Saved Policies 

D1 - Design principles 

D2 - Landscaping 

H1 - Housing provision 

H4 - Windfall sites 

SR5 - Doorstep and local play space 

TR12 - Cycling 

TR16 - Car parking provision 

 

NOTIFICATIONS 

 

Letters were sent to occupiers of neighbouring premises in Norman Road and Cecilia Grove 

and a site notice was displayed. 4 letters of objection have been received raising the 

following matters: 

- A large detached house would be out of character and over-bearing, detrimental to 

immediate neighbours; 

- Concerns regarding blocking of access to the garage court; 

- Proposal will block open views enjoyed by neighbours; 

- Concerns over vehicular access to the site across the pavement area; 

- Design would be overbearing, particularly due to no windows on the rear of flank; 

- Proposed development has increased in footprint; 

- Impacts regarding loss of daylight and sunlight to neighbours 

 

In addition to the objections a single letter of support stating that they consider the proposal 

as representing positive development in the area next to a row of derelict garages that 

results in anti-social behaviour. 

 

CONSULTATIONS 

 

Broadstairs & St Peter's Town Council - The planning committee has considered the 

application and has resolved to recommend that the application be refused due to the 

following concerns: Rear garden cramming; overdevelopment; overlooking; detrimental 

impact on neighbours; loss of amenities; overbearing; too close to boundary fencing; poor 

elevation design; no provision for vehicle access and loss of pedestrian route through to 

park. 

Page 25



 

Southern Water - Southern water requires a formal application for a connection to the public 

sewer to be made by the applicant or developer. We request that should this application 

receive planning approval, the following informative is attached to the consent: "A formal 

application for connection to the public sewerage system is required in order to service this 

development. Please contact Southern Water, Sparrowgrove House, Sparrowgrove, 

Otterbourne, Hampshire SO21 2SW." 

 

Broadstairs Society - The society has looked at the revised application and are still of the 

view that despite cosmetic changes it is still overdevelopment. Vistas and views are 

important in a place like Broadstairs and this application, if approved, would block open 

views. Furthermore, the hardstanding would be in our opinion, a potential danger. 

 

COMMENTS 

 

This application is reported to planning committee as it is considered to be a departure from 

the saved Local Plan and was also called in by Councillor Matterface. The main 

considerations with regard to the planning application are the principle of development; the 

impact upon the character and appearance of the local area; and the impact upon living 

conditions of neighbouring property occupiers and future occupiers. 

 

Principle 

 

The proposed dwelling would represent development on non-previously developed land, 

being private residential garden land, which would be contrary to policy H1 of the Thanet 

Local Plan. Policy H01 - Housing Development in the Draft Local Plan paragraph 3 states 

that permission for new housing development will be granted on residential gardens where 

not judged harmful to the local area in terms of the character and amenity considerations set 

out in Policy QD01 (Design principles).  

 

The Draft Local Plan has weight in the decision making process following the Cabinet 

approval of the draft in December 2014. The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 

states that Council's should set out policies in relation to garden land, and therefore the draft 

policy is considered relevant and has weight given the guidance in the NPPF. Regard must 

also be had for the fact that there is a current need for housing in Thanet and, on this basis, 

the NPPF indicates that applications for housing should be considered in the context of the 

presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 

In this case the proposal is for one dwelling, at a site which lies within the urban confines 

with access to local amenities, and is considered to be sustainably located within the district. 

The development of this site for housing could therefore be accepted in principle subject to 

the detailed consideration of all other material considerations including the impact upon the 

character and appearance of the area. 

 

Character and Appearance 

 

The NPPF states that planning decisions should aim to ensure that developments will 

function well and add to the overall quality of the area; establish a strong sense of place; 

Page 26



respond to local character and history; reflect the identity of local surroundings and 

materials; and are visually attractive as a result of good architecture and appropriate 

landscaping (paragraph 58). Policy D1 of the Thanet Local Plan outlines that the design of 

all new proposals must respect or enhance the character or appearance of the area 

particularly in scale, massing, rhythm and use of materials. 

 

The proposal seeks consent for a detached dwelling that is predominantly single aspect with 

windows looking south onto Norman Road. The design of the building has been revised from 

the previous scheme so that the frontage presents as a traditional two storey dwelling of 

similar height to neighbouring properties on Norman Road. 

 

Neighbours have raised objection to the proposal on the basis that the design appears out of 

character with Norman Road due to the width of the dwelling in comparison to the terraced 

dwellings locally. This in itself is not a reason to determine that the proposal is harmful to the 

character and appearance. Furthermore, it should be noted that the approved scheme for 

redevelopment of the neighbouring garages to the south is the subject of an amendment 

application to alter the fenestration detailing. The relative proportions of those properties, 

with the exception of the rear elevation, is broadly similar to that proposed for this scheme 

and therefore cannot by itself be deemed harmful to the character of the area. 

 

The rear elevation of the dwelling has a lower eaves level in order to reduce the visual 

impacts to neighbouring properties. Whilst this is a different approach to the design it is not 

considered to be an unacceptable solution to address wider potential impacts. 

 

The NPPF is clear in setting out that policies and decisions should not stifle innovation, 

originality or initiative but should seek to promote or reinforce local distinctiveness 

(paragraph 61). It goes on to state that permission should be refused for development of 

poor design where it fails to improve the character and quality of an area and the way in 

which it functions. The architectural approach to the development clearly seeks to reflect the 

traditional details within the local area in regards to eaves details and overall roof pitch. 

Whilst the scale of the building differs to its immediate neighbours by virtue of its width this is 

not considered to be unacceptable, particularly in light of the only relevant recent approved 

development to the south. 

 

Layout 

 

The proposed development seeks to reduce the rear garden to the host property significantly 

in order to provide space for the new dwelling. The resultant garden for the main dwelling 

would remain of suitable size to be in accordance with the aims of saved policy SR5 

regarding doorstep play space. 

 

Regarding the layout of the proposed new dwelling the garden area to the west of the 

property is accessible from the main living space, with additional space provided around the 

remaining boundaries of the dwelling and plot albeit that these do not function as usable 

amenity space. The main amenity space amounts to an area of approximately 52 square 

metres which would comply with the general requirements for play space. The parking is 

now located to the far west of the site ensuring that all of the amenity space can be securely 

fenced off to ensure compliance with the safe doorstep play space. 

Page 27



 

The layout is therefore considered to be acceptable with regards the new dwelling and 

external amenity spaces. 

 

Living Conditions 

 

The internal layout of the proposed new dwelling is considered to result in an acceptable 

form of living environment. 

 

Due to the design of the proposed dwelling with the main habitable windows facing south 

over the road and no windows to the rear the scheme is not considered to result in 

unacceptable impacts on neighbouring properties in regards to overlooking.  

 

The provision of a dwelling in the rear garden of this property will alter the outlook from the 

neighbouring properties to the north west fronting Beacon Road, however this is not 

considered to amount to such detrimental harm to warrant a refusal on such grounds. The 

same also applies in respect of daylight and sunlight implications as the main affected areas 

would be the rear areas of the neighbouring gardens and these are not protected in 

accordance with any guidance  

 

Transportation 

 

The wider application site already has hardstanding to the front of the property to provide off 

road parking for cars, although there is no dropped kerb provided and therefore the issue of 

parking may not be regularised. In addition there is unrestricted parking on the Norman 

Road for additional vehicles. The provision of a further single dwelling in this location is 

unlikely to result in any defensible highway grounds with regards to parking.  

 

Issues have been raised regarding cars crossing the pavement area which is well used by 

pedestrians to access the neighbouring recreation ground and further afield. The principle of 

crossing a well-used pavement to access off-street parking is not in itself an uncommon 

feature within any residential area, indeed in this particular location there are numerous 

examples of this practice. In this particular location the pavement is wider and affords good 

visibility to ensure that there are no conflicts with cars entering or exiting the site and 

pedestrians using the pavement. With regards to impacts on accessing the recreation 

ground it should be recognised that at present the means of access is through the 

neighbouring garage block which, if in heavy use, would potentially result in much greater 

through traffic of cars noting that there are 20 separate garages in the area. 

 

Other Matters 

 

A number of residents and the Broadstairs society have raised objections regarding the 

impacts on views from this scheme. The planning system does not protect the individual's 

right to a view and only becomes a matter when a development is considered to result in an 

overbearing development or a loss of outlook. In this particular instance, due to the 

separation distances between neighbouring properties and the proposed development the 

scheme would not result in a detrimental impact on outlook. Furthermore, due to the 

Page 28



separation distance and particularly the rear design of the proposed dwelling the scheme 

would not result in an overbearing impact from the neighbouring properties. 

 

Conclusion 

 

The site is non-previously developed land within the urban area and is therefore considered 

contrary to the aims of saved Policy H1. This policy constraint, however, needs to be 

balanced with the fact that there is a current need for housing in Thanet, and on this basis 

the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) indicates that applications for housing 

should be considered in the context of the presumption in favour of sustainable 

development. The site is considered sustainable in its location and it is not considered that 

there are any detrimental impact of the scheme that need to be overcome in order for it to 

benefit from the presumption in favour of development.  

 

It is therefore considered that the proposal can be delivered in a manner that is in keeping 

with the established character and pattern of the neighbouring residential development and 

will not result in unacceptable impacts. On balance the need for housing in sustainable 

locations such as this site outweighs the need set out in saved Policy H1 of protecting non 

previously developed land. It is therefore recommended to Members that this application is 

approved, subject to safeguarding conditions.  

 

 

 

 

Case Officer 

Iain Warner 

  

Page 29



TITLE: F/TH/16/1232 

 

Project Mizuri Norman Road BROADSTAIRS Kent CT10 3BZ 

 

 
 

 

  

Page 30



 

 

 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33

Agenda Item 5



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

Agenda Item 5a



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

Agenda Item 5b



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57

Agenda Item 5c



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65

Agenda Item 5d



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75

Agenda Item 5e



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83

Agenda Item 5f



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89

Agenda Item 5g



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97

Agenda Item 5h



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105

Agenda Item 5i



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Planning Committee – 14th December 2016 
 
Report Author  Planning Applications Manager 
 
Status  For Decision  
 
Classification: Unrestricted  
 
Key Decision  No 
 

 

Recommendation: 
 
That the public and press be excluded from the meeting for agenda item 7 as it contains exempt 
information as defined in Paragraphs 3 and 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government 
Act 1972 (as amended). 

 

 
 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Financial and 
Value for 
Money  

There are no direct financial implications arising from the report. 

Legal  As per Part 1 of Schedule 12A and Part VA of the Local Government Act 
1972 (as amended). 

Corporate Thanet District Council will endeavour to keep the number of exempt 
reports it produces to a minimum in order to promote transparency. 

Equalities Act 
2010 & Public 
Sector 
Equality Duty 

Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector 
Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to 
the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken.  The aims of the 
Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation 
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (ii) advance equality of 
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and 
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations  between people 
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it. 
 
Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation, 
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnancy & maternity.  Only 
aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership. 
 

Executive Summary:  
 
This report is necessary in order to exclude the press and public from the meeting for 
consideration of item 7. It will weigh the public interest factors for disclosure against the 
public interest factors for exemption and explain why the exemption factors take priority.  
 
The report will also state the which paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended) the author is using in order to exclude the press and 
public from the meeting.  
 

Page 119

Agenda Item 6



There are no specific equity and equality considerations that need to be 
addressed in this report. 

Please indicate which is aim is relevant to the report.  

Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation and 
other conduct prohibited by the Act, 

 

Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a 
protected characteristic and people who do not share it 

 

Foster good relations between people who share a protected 
characteristic and people who do not share it. 

 

 
 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES (tick 
those relevant) 

  CORPORATE VALUES (tick 
those relevant) 

 

A clean and welcoming 
Environment   

  Delivering value for money  

Promoting inward investment and 
job creation 

  Supporting the Workforce  

Supporting neighbourhoods    Promoting open communications  

 
1.0 Introduction and Background 
 
1.1 Whilst the starting point for all public meetings of the Council is to admit the public 

and press, they may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted that confidential or exempt information would 
be disclosed. Under such circumstances, confidential or exempt information may be 
excluded from the public agenda. The public and press must be excluded from 
meetings if confidential information will be considered and disclosed, and such 
material must be excluded from the public agenda. 

 
Meaning of confidential information 

 
1.2 Confidential information means information given to the Council by a Government 

Department on terms which forbid its public disclosure or information which cannot be 
publicly disclosed by Court Order. 

 
Exempt information – discretion to exclude public 

 
1.3 Subject to Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 (right to a fair trial) the public may 

be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of the business 
to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that “exempt” information would be 
disclosed. 

 
2.0 Exempt information 
 
2.1 The full rules are set out in Part 1 of Schedule 12A and Part VA of the Local 

Government Act 1972 (as Amended). 
 
3.0 Reason Why Agenda Items xx are considered to be “exempt” 
 
3.1 The report author has classified Agenda Item 7 as disclosing exempt information 

under Paragraph 3 – Information relating to the financial or business affairs of a 
particular person of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) and Paragraph 5 - Information in respect of which a claim to legal 
professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings, thereby suggesting 
that the press and public be excluded from the meeting whilst this item is debated. 

Page 120



 
4.0 Justification/Public Interest Test 
 
4.1 Agenda item 7 is restricted as the information contained within it is exempt under 

paragraphs 3 and 5 of Part 1 to Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended). Whilst the Council will always try to keep exempt information to a 
minimum, in this case  disclosure of the information contained within the report would 
certainly prejudice the Council’s case and increase the risk of costs being awarded 
against the Council in respect of the planning appeal to which the information relates. 

 
4.2 It is therefore considered that the public interest is served by the non-disclosure of the 

information contained within the report at agenda item 7. 
 
5.0 Not Excluding the Press and Public 
 
5.1 There will be occasions when the meeting may decline to exclude the press and 

public from the meeting. If that occurs it does not simply mean that those members of 
the press and public who are present are allowed to stay for the discussion of the 
item(s). Declining to exclude the press and public would also mean that the press and 
public are allowed access to the actual report contained within the confidential part of 
the agenda (what Democratic Services refer to as the “pink pages”). 

 
5.2 Members may wish to note that if a committee member is of the view that it is 

possible that the recommendation in this report may not be approved at the meeting, 
they should let Democratic Services know (as soon as they have read the agenda 
papers before the meeting); in order that spare copies are made available ready to be 
distributed, if necessary, at the meeting. 

 
5.3 If the referred item is not exempted, Democratic Services would also make 

arrangements for the report to be retrospectively published on the Council’s website. 
 
6.0 Decision Making Process 
 
6.1 If the press and public are to be excluded for the agenda item; this Committee must 

exercise its power to agree the recommendation. 
 

Contact Officer: Iain Livingstone, Planning Applications Manager 

Reporting to: Rob Kenyon, Director of Community Services 

 
Corporate Consultation  
 

Legal Tim Howes, Director of Corporate Resources and Monitoring Officer 

Finance Matthew Sanham, Corporate Finance Manager 

 

Page 121



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

THANET DISTRICT COUNCIL DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM 
 
Do I have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and if so what action should I take?  
 
Your Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) are those interests that are, or should be, listed on 
your Register of Interest Form.  
 
If you are at a meeting and the subject relating to one of your DPIs is to be discussed, in so 
far as you are aware of the DPI, you must declare the existence and explain the nature of the 
DPI during the declarations of interest agenda item, at the commencement of the item under 
discussion, or when the interest has become apparent 
 
Once you have declared that you have a DPI (unless you have been granted a dispensation 
by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have applied to the 
Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:-  

 
1. Not speak or vote on the matter; 
2. Withdraw from the meeting room during  the consideration of the matter; 
3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision on the matter.  

 
Do I have a significant interest and if so what action should I take? 
 
A significant interest is an interest (other than a DPI or an interest in an Authority Function) 
which: 
1. Affects the financial position of yourself and/or an associated person; or 

Relates to the determination of your application for any approval, consent, licence, 
permission or registration made by, or on your behalf of, you and/or an associated 
person;  

2. And which, in either case, a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts 
would reasonably regard as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment 
of the public interest.     

 
An associated person is defined as: 

 A family member or any other person with whom you have a close association, including 
your spouse, civil partner, or somebody with whom you are living as a husband or wife, 
or as if you are civil partners; or 

 Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they 
are a partner, or any company of which they are directors; or 

 Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 
securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;  

 Any body of which you are in a position of general control or management and to which 
you are appointed or nominated by the Authority; or 

 any body in respect of which you are in a position of general control or management and 
which: 
- exercises functions of a public nature; or 
- is directed to charitable purposes; or 
- has as its principal purpose or one of its principal purposes the influence of public 

opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) 
 
An Authority Function is defined as: -  

 Housing - where you are a tenant of the Council provided that those functions do not 
relate particularly to your tenancy or lease; or 

 Any allowance, payment or indemnity given to members of the Council; 

 Any ceremonial honour given to members of the  Council 

 Setting the Council Tax or a precept under the Local Government Finance Act 1992     
 

If you are at a meeting and you think that you have a significant interest then you must 
declare the existence and nature of the significant interest at the commencement of the 

Page 123



 

 

matter, or when the interest has become apparent, or the declarations of interest agenda 
item.  
 
Once you have declared that you have a significant interest (unless you have been granted a 
dispensation by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have 
applied to the Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:- 
 
1. Not speak or vote (unless the public have speaking rights, or you are present to make 

representations, answer questions or to give evidence relating to the business being 
discussed in which case you can speak only) 

2. Withdraw from the meeting during consideration of the matter or immediately after 
speaking. 

3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision.  

 
Gifts, Benefits and Hospitality 
 
Councillors must declare at meetings any gift, benefit or hospitality with an estimated value (or 
cumulative value if a series of gifts etc.) of £100 or more. You must, at the commencement of 
the meeting or when the interest becomes apparent, disclose the existence and nature of the 
gift, benefit or hospitality, the identity of the donor and how the business under consideration 
relates to that person or body. However you can stay in the meeting unless it constitutes a 
significant interest, in which case it should be declared as outlined above.   
 

What if I am unsure? 
 
If you are in any doubt, Members are strongly advised to seek advice from the Monitoring 
Officer or the Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager well in advance of the meeting. 

 
DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS, 

SIGNIFICANT INTERESTS AND GIFTS, BENEFITS AND HOSPITALITY 

 
MEETING………………………………………………………………………………………………... 
 
DATE…………………………………………… AGENDA ITEM …………………………………… 
 

DISCRETIONARY PECUNIARY INTEREST    
 

SIGNIFICANT INTEREST      
 

GIFTS, BENEFITS AND HOSPITALITY     
 
THE NATURE OF THE INTEREST, GIFT, BENEFITS OR HOSPITALITY: 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
……………………………………………………………………………………………….…………… 
 
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
NAME (PRINT): ………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 
SIGNATURE: …………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Please detach and hand this form to the Democratic Services Officer when you are asked to 
declare any interests. 
 

Page 124


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	4a F/TH/16/1232 - Mizuri, Norman Road, Broadstairs
	5 Schedule of Planning Applications
	5a A01 - F/TH/16/0119 - Land Adjacent Wayside Caravan Park, Way Hill, Minster
	5b A02 - F/TH/16/1255 - 25 Westbury Road, Westgate On Sea
	5c A03 - F/TH/16/1357 - Land Adjacent And Rear Of 74 And Rear Of 76 - 84 Northwood Road, Broadstairs
	5d A04   F/TH/16/1354 - 40 Canterbury Road West, Ramsgate
	5e A05 - FH/TH/16/1253 - Updown Mews 274 Ramsgate Road, Margate
	5f A06 - F/TH/16/1328 - Garage Block, Prince Andrew Road, Broadstairs
	5g A07   F/TH/16/1327 - Garages Adjacent 34 Prince Andrew Road, Broadstairs
	5h R08 - F/TH/16/1020 - 1 Dellside Wayborough Hill, Minster
	5i D09 - OL/TH/16/0967 - Land Adjacent 15 Southall Close, Minster
	6 Exclusion of public and press
	 Declaration of Interests Form

